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Future Agenda Items 
None. 
 
 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further items to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 6:25 p.m. 
 

             
Mike Damron      Gerald Velasco 
 
             
Debbie Murphy     Lin Graf   
 
      
Mike Modugno 







Carpinteria Sanitary District
Board of Directors Meeting 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM:  Kim Garcia – District Administrator 

SUBJECT: Financial Status and Transaction Report 

DATE: January 7, 2025 

Disbursements/checks*.  Review of disbursements/checks for the period of November 1, 
through December 31, 2024.  

*Publication of the check register is in compliance with Section 53065.5 of the Government Code which
requires the District to disclose reimbursements to employees and/or directors at least annually.

Operating Financial Report.  Period of November 1 – December 31, 2024.  The District 
operating account balances as of December 31, 2024.  Shown are book balance figures to the 
nearest dollar and indicate the funds available to the District at the time of reconciliation for the 
period.  

Fund Balances 

General and Payroll (MB&T)  $  4,050,241 

Non-Restricted Investment Accounts (LAIF)  $  7,504,875 
Restricted Capital Improvement Project  Fund $        3,425,000 

Development Impact Fund $       30,392 

Section 115 Trust Fund $       937,203 (11/30/24) 

Operating Expenditures and Receipts 

Period Total Wages and Benefits  $  430,733 

Period Expenses  $  296,482 

Total Period Operating Expenses  $  727,215 
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